Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
05 March 2024 17:47

Mastercreation TFS

Santosh Sawant

Update Supplier Details (CERRAGLOBE )
VENDOR FORM.pdf; CERRA PAN (1).pdf; GST Registration certificate (1).pdf;
Cancelled Cheque Cerra Delhi New.jpeg; FW: VRF Form Require RE: GMR
Hoegarden & Budweiser Glass ware requirement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Omkar,

Please active this supplier in Safal

Vendor name

Vendor mail ID

Entity

Supplier Code Navisio

CERRAGLOBE INC

jaideeps@ceraglobeinc.in

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

RV232419252

Cerraglobe INC

jaideeps@ceraglobeinc.in

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED

RV232416755

CERRAGLOBE INC

jaideeps@ceraglobeinc.in

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED

RV232415502

CERRAGLOBE INC

jaideeps@ceraglobeinc.in

THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD AND BEVERAGE PVT LTD

RV232415502

Cerraglobe Inc

jaideeps@ceraglobeinc.in

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

RV232412605

dhanks & cRegards
Sonali ﬁ



